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November 17, 2023

Elizabeth E. Goldin

Assistant Chief, Investigations & Hearings Division
Enforcement Bureau

Federal Communications Commission

45 L Street NE

Washington, DC 20554

Re: FCC EEO Audit Letter
Television Station WSFJ-TV
London, Ohio (Facility ID: 11118)

Dear Ms. Goldin:

This is in response to your EEO audit letter dated October 30, 2023, regarding the EEO program for the
subject Station licensed to ION Television License, LLC (“Licensee”).

WSFJ-TV has fewer than five full-time employees. WSFJ-TV is a licensed full-power television station that,
pursuant to a Channel Sharing Agreement with its host station, Class A television station WCLL-CD,
Columbus, Ohio, is a channel share sharee. WSFJ-TV has no employees of its own.

In response to your Question 2(b)(vi), there are no pending or resolved complaints involving the Station filed
during the Station’s current license term before any governing body having competent jurisdiction under
federal, state, territorial, or local law, alleging unlawful discrimination in the employment practices of the Station
based on race, color, religion, national, origin or sex. Finally, the Licensee is not the broker of another station
within its market and WSFJ-TV is not a brokered station.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions you may have.

Sincerely,
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David M. Giles
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